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Closure of Regulatory Observation - RO-ABWR-070 — Discharges to Surface Waters

The EA SME for the ‘Other Environmental Regulations’ work has completed his assessment of your
responses to RO-ABWR-070 ‘Discharges to Surface Waters’ and the associated actions.

Based on this assessment we are writing to inform you that we now consider RO-ABWR-070 closed.

Please note that we are not expecting an immediate revision of the associated document of the Generic
Environmental Permit (GA91-9901-0027-00001 Other Environmental Regulation). We are content that
the information presented in your response to RO-ABWR-070 can be incorporated in to the next

scheduled revision.

Yours faithfully



